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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT 
YOUR PROPOSAL TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S): 
 
RFP Schedule Reminder 
 

Event Responsibility Date and Time 

Issue RFP City 3/7/2022 

Mandatory Site Visit (choose one) City 3/11/2022 10:00 AM & 2:00 PM  

Submit Written Questions  Vendor 3/21/2022 

Provide Responses to Questions  City 3/23/2022 

Submit Proposals Vendor  3/28/2022 4:00 pm 

 
Question and Answer 
 
Question 1: Are you able to share your proposed budget range with us for this project? 

 
Answer 1: For reasons that I discussed in pre-bid meeting; we do not have a budget. 

 

Question 2: Is the graffiti on brick or what surface? 

Answer 2: Stone 
 
Question 3: How close can we get our vehicle to the job site? 
 
Answer 3: As shown in pre-bid meetings. 
 
Question 4: At what time is the river low? 
 
Answer 4: As shown in pre-bid meetings. 

Question 5: What is the expectation of the boulder appearance after graffiti has been removed? 

Answer 5: We have high expectations of "Graffiti Removal".  The boulders must be clean of graffiti as 

discussed in the pre-bid and in Sect 5.1 (below) before payment is made. 

Sect. 5.1  

All bidders are cautioned the area to be cleaned is a heavily visited portion of the park and iconic area 

within our community. There are high expectations concerning the finished work and cleanup of the area. 

Both the Outcropping Area and the Nature Play Area are adjacent blue line streams and have portions 

within the Tar-Pamlico Riparian Zone. It is the responsibility of the bidder to understand, be certified if/as 
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Addendum 1 

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
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Purchasing Clerk 
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required and to follow all local, state and regulations to work within such areas. Bidders should 

understand these expectations, requirements and bid accordingly. 

Question 6: What are the work hours? 

Answer 6: Open to discussion. Daylight hours, M-F is preferred, but we can be flexible to accommodate 

the contractors needs if discussed in advance. 

Question 7: When is the completion deadline? 

Answer 7: May 15, 2022. 

 

 


